MEMORANDUM FOR: E. L. Jordan, Director, Office of Analysis and Evaluation

FROM: A. Bert Davis, Regional Administratcr, Region 111
SUBJECT: ABNORMAL OCCURRENCE REPORT TO CONGRESS FOR

We have reviewed the subject report. We discussed AD 86-23 with the 01 field
office director since this case is under investigation by 0I. He believes
the section on Page 15 should be changed to avoid prejudicing his case.
Attachment 1 to the memorandum provides a substitute statement for the

Cause or Causes section, This substitute statement was provided to

g

The A0 Coordinator for Region 111 will continue to be Jan Strasma (FTS 388-5674).
The A0 Backup Coordinator will be Russel Marabito (FTS 388-5667). Both are in
the Region II1 Office of Public Affairs.

Attachment: As stated
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Mr. PauT Bobe of your staff by C. J. Paperiello on June 17, 1987. It has the
concurrence of the Region III O field office. Since OI does not appe:> on
the distribution of this draft report we intend to ensure all Region i:l cases
are reviewed by the 0] field office in the future.
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A. Bert Davis
Regional Administrator
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. Thompson, NMSS

. Beckjord, RES
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ATTACHMENT 1

SUBSTITUTE STATEMENT FOR
"CAUSE OR CAUSES," PAGE 15,
ABNORMAL /OCCURRENCE REPORT TO CONGRESS FOR FOURTH QUARTER CY 1986

Cause or Causes - The root cause appears to be attributed to deficient

management/procedural controls. However, the event remains under investigation
by the NRC Office of Investigations and a complete understanding of all

contributing carses awaits its report.



